
  
 
 
 
 

Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted to the Board of Los Angeles Convention and Tourism development after 

distribution of the agenda packet are available for public inspection in the Executive Office of the Los Angeles Convention Center, 

1201 S. Figueroa Street, Los Angeles, CA 90015, during normal business hours. 

  
 

As a covered entity under Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act, the City of Los Angeles does not 
discriminate on the basis of disability and, upon request, will provide reasonable accommodation to ensure equal 
access to its programs, services and activities. 

 

BOARD OF LOS ANGELES DEPARTMENT OF  
CONVENTION AND TOURISM DEVELOPMENT COMMISSIONERS 
 

Commissioners:  Jon F. Vein, President; Ray Bidenost, Vice President;  
Jeremy Bernard; Stella T. Maloyan; Otto Padron  

  

Members of the public who wish to speak during the meeting must submit a “Request to Speak” form to the Board 
Secretary prior to the commencement of the public comments for each agenda item of interest.  Comments by the 
public on matters not identified on the agenda, but within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Commission, will be 
heard only during the item designated as “Public Comment.”  Public speaking will be limited to two minutes per 
speaker, unless the presiding officer grants some other amount of time before the commencement of the public 
comment. 

 

Regular Meeting 
Wednesday, January 18, 2017 

9:00 a.m. 
Los Angeles Convention Center 

1201 S. Figueroa Street, L.A., CA 90015 
Executive Board Room 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL 

 
2. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
3. ACTION ITEMS: 

a. Approval of the regular meeting minutes from November 16, 2016 
b. Approval of the 2017 CTD Commission Meeting Calendar 
 

4. PRESENTATIONS: 
a. Neighborhood Council representatives on any Neighborhood Council Resolution or 

Community Impact Statement filed with the City Clerk which relate to any agenda item 
listed or being considered on this agenda for Board of Los Angeles Department of 
Convention and Tourism Development 

b. AEG Monthly Update – October/November – Keith Hilsgen, AEG 
c. LATCB Monthly Update – October/November – Darren Green, LATCB 

i. 2016 Visitors to LA/Tourism Insights– Wendy Kheel, LATCB 
 

5. DISCUSSION ITEMS: 
a. Expansion & Futurization Update – Ray Chan, Deputy Mayor, Paloma Perez, CD9 
 

 

ADJOURNMENT 
 

AGENDA FORECAST / SPECIAL TOPICS: 
February 1, 2016  - Expansion & Futurization Update – CTD 

     - CIP Update – CTD 
     - AEG Monthly Update – December/Year End - AEG 

      - LATCB Monthly Update – December/Year End - LATCB 



BOARD OF LOS ANGELES CONVENTION  
AND TOURISM DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION 

 
Regular Meeting Minutes  

November 16, 2016 

 

  

The Board of Los Angeles Convention and Tourism Development Commission (Board) 
convened a regular meeting on Wednesday, November 16, 2016 at 9:00 a.m. at the 
Los Angeles Convention Center (LACC), located at 1201 S. Figueroa Street, Los Angeles, 
CA, 90015, in the Executive Board Room. 
 
PRESENT: 
President Jon F. Vein  
Vice President Ray Bidenost  
Commissioner Jeremy Bernard  
Commissioner Stella T. Maloyan 
Commissioner Otto Padron 
 
ABSENT: 
NONE 
 
PRESENTERS: 
Deputy Mayor Ray Chan 
Keith Hilsgen, AEG 
Brad Gessner, AEG 
Diana Mangioglu, CTD 
Bud Ovrom, CTD 
 
 
 
Item 1.  Call to Order / Roll Call  
 
President Vein called the meeting to order at 9:07 a.m. Commissioner Padron arrived at 
9:15 a.m. Commissioner Bernard arrived at 9:17 a.m. 
 
Item 2.  Public Comment  
 
None 
 
TAKEN OUT OF ORDER 
 
Item 4a. Neighborhood Council 
 
None 
 
Item 4b. AEG Monthly Update – September 
 
Mr. Brad Gessner presented the AEG September update stating that there were four 
citywide events in September. Mr. Keith Hilsgen presented the financial update, noting that 
September is typically a slow month and the loss of the L.A. Masters event affected 
projected budget revenues. He also reported that food and beverage profit was up due to 
the citywide events, while electricity consumption was down due to the repair of the chillers. 



Board of Los Angeles Convention and Tourism Development 
November 16, 2016 
Page 2 of 7 
 

  

 
TAKEN OUT OF ORDER 
 
Item 5b. Mayor’s Office of Economic Development Update 
 
Deputy Mayor Ray Chan presented an overview of L.A.’s Economic indicators, the 
initiatives, missions, visions, and actions of the MOED departments, and the Mayor’s Export 
Program.  DM Chan stated the mission of MOED is to grow the economy and create jobs. 
Mr. Bud Ovrom distributed a document reporting Los Angeles County leisure and hospitality 
job data. 
 
 
TAKEN OUT OF ORDER 
 
Item 5a. Expansion & Futurization Update 
 
Deputy Mayor Ray Chan provided an update on the expansion of the Los Angeles 
Convention Center noting that two paths have been discussed: the Conventional Financing 
Path, which would likely include a MICLA  financed capital improvement project, which is 
supported by CD 9 and includes a component for a 1000 room hotel; and a P3 Path, which 
is supported by the Mayor and includes hotel rooms and other uses.  DM Chan noted that 
discussions with AEG are ongoing as AEG is prepared to consider investing in the area to 
help formulate, implement, and execute a plan which could achieve shared goals between 
the City and AEG.  DM Chan reported that the Economic Development Committee approved 
a motion instructing City staff to evaluate AEG’s proposal and to report back in 45 days. DM 
Chan stated that he expects a decision to be made by the City during the first quarter of 
2017. 
 

 President Vein requested regular updates starting in December. DM Chan agreed to 
provide an update at the first meeting in January, or sooner, if there are new 
developmnets. 

 
 
Item 3a.  Approval of the regular meeting minutes from November 2, 2016 
 
Motion to approve: Vice President Bidenost 
Second: Commissioner Maloyan 
 
President Vein and Commissioner Bernard abstained. 
 
Motion approved. 
 
 
Item 3b. FY 2017-18 Proposed Budget – Board Report #16-013 -1 & -2 
 
Ms. Diana Mangioglu stated that at the November 2, 2016 Commission meeting she 
presented the CTD and AEG 2017-18 Budget for consideration by the Commission,  and 
that the deadline to submit the departmental budget request to the Mayor’s Office is Friday, 
November 18, 2016. Ms. Mangioglu reported that since the last meeting, there have been 



Board of Los Angeles Convention and Tourism Development 
November 16, 2016 
Page 3 of 7 
 

  

some changes to the proposed CTD budget, including the addition of one capital 
improvement project and an adjustment to the Salaries General Account of $10,000, which 
was offset by reducing funding levels from the Salaries As-Needed and the Contractual 
Service accounts. Ms. Mangioglu confirmed that the budget total ($1.59 million) remains the 
same as it was proposed during the November 2 Commission meeting. Further, the 
departmental budget request is in compliance with the Mayor’s  request to present a budget 
with zero increases from the 2016-17 Budget. Ms. Mangioglu noted that she and Mr. Hilsgen 
would provide an overview of the budget presented at the November 2 meeting. 
Ms. Mangioglu also noted that since the November 2 meeting, the CTD has issued two 
reports for the Commission’s consideration. The first report summarized the recommended 
2017-18 Budget proposal as prepared by the CTD and AEG. The second provided an 
overview and staff analysis of the proposal to reduce the food and beverage budget for Levy 
by $500,000. 
 
Mr. Hilsgen presented an overview of the AEG-LACC Operating Budget. Mr. Hilsgen 
provided the revenue year to year data and the net revenue, less expenses itemized by 
category. Mr. Hilsgen noted that over $10 million is projected for the LACC Reserve by the 
end of the 2017-18 Fiscal Year.  
 
President Vein asked what the goal was. 
 
Mr. Gessner replied that the Management Agreement requires that AEG maintain a reserve 
amount of ten percent of its budget, for the 2017-18 Fiscal Year, however existing LACC 
Reserve levels are actually 3 times that amount. 
 
President Vein mentioned that the amount projected for the Reserve for the 2017-18 Fiscal 
Year was lower in comparison to previous years and questioned whether it was due to the 
economy. 
 
Mr. Hilsgen responded that the lower Reserve amount was due to increased costs (salaries, 
contractors, bonuses, etc), and lower projected revenues specifically due to less citywide 
events. 
 
Mr. Gessner added that it was both, because of economics and finances. 
 
This completed the AEG-LACC Budget portion of the presentation. 
 
Ms. Mangioglu presented the CTD and AEG proposed budget including an overview of the 
$500,000 proposed reduction to the Levy budget proposed by Vice President Bidenost. The 
proposal would eliminate seven (7) full time positions. A power point presentation was 
presented detailing the proposed reductions and provided an overview of the anticipated 
service impacts. Ms. Mangioglu referenced Board Report 16-013-2, which was distributed 
the evening of November 15, 2016.  
 
Ms. Mangioglu provided that the proposed reduction is anticipated to impact food and 
beverage revenues, which would have a net impact to AEG’s budget by approximately 
$500,000. Ms. Mangioglu stated that eliminating seven positions would be equivalent to a 27 
percent reduction in full time Levy staff. 
 



Board of Los Angeles Convention and Tourism Development 
November 16, 2016 
Page 4 of 7 
 

  

Vice President Bidenost asked if part time staff was accounted for in the 27% assumption.  
 
Mr. Michael Charvat, Levy Interim GM, responded that it was just full time staff. 
 
Ms. Mangioglu continued reporting that the proposed reduction would also result in less 
control and oversite of loss prevention, loss in food sales, and other associated financial 
losses which are detailed in the report. 
 
President Vein noted that the anticipated financial losses are hypothetical. For instance, the 
loss in food cost. If people with no training are negotiating sales, the loss may not be as high 
in comparison to an individual with experience; therefore, the projected loss may be  
understated. He then asked what is the value of the position of the purchasing manager 
versus the anticipated loss of inventory or loss of savings. 
 
Mr. Charvat responded that the salary is $43,000 and that without that position, there will be 
a loss of a lot of productivity.  Purchasing is a huge department, handling $2.1 million in food 
inventory, with high volumes for certain events. He would suggest that the warehouse 
supervisor be the last position to cut. He also noted that the reductions could increase the 
risk of food safety. 
 
Vice President Bidenost stated that all staff needs to look out for food safety and asked if the 
Purchasing Director reported to the Director. 
 
Mr. Charvat responded yes. 
 
Vice President Bidenost asked if two Purchasing Managers positions were really necessary. 
 
Mr. Charvat responded that the two Purchasing Managers help manage the large events, 
such as  Auto Show which generates$1.3 million in food and beverage revenues. The two 
Purchasing Managers also assist with scheduling. He stated that food safety is non-
negotiable and all it takes is one food-borne illness to discredit the reputation of the LACC. 
 
Vice President Bidenost stated that the estimated loss in food inventory is high. 
 
Mr. Charvat respectfully disagreed, stating that based on his experience, providing  
warehouse keys to non-supervising employees could lead to incidents of theft. 
 
Mr. Gessner added that some anticipated losses may be overstated, some may be 
understated. The point is AEG feels strongly that these reductions will be a wash, not an 
increase in revenue. 
 
Mr. Ovrom added that when you cut workforce you’ll have an adverse impact. 
 
Ms. Stella Maloyan asked if the proposed eliminated jobs were union jobs. 
 
Mr. Charvat replied no. 
 



Board of Los Angeles Convention and Tourism Development 
November 16, 2016 
Page 5 of 7 
 

  

Ms. Maloyan stated that this type of cut is so severe, and impacts client services and 
therefore confused that staff would propose reductions that could negatively impact 
production. 
 
President Vein provided clarification stating that CTD staff had been requested to analyze a 
$500,000 proposed reduction, including its economic impact and the effect on the facility’s 
risk management. 
 
Mr. Otto Padron stated that the immediate economic impact of the proposed reduction may 
increase the reserve but that food and beverage has struggled in event surveys, and that 
food service is a concern. He noted that he agreed with Ms. Maloyan, that the cut is severe 
and therefore could impact whether a client would walk away with a good impression of food 
and beverage. He stated that if the budget is reduced, he doesn’t see the long term bottom 
line benefit. 
 
Vice President Bidenost stated that at the last Commission meeting the budget was not 
passed due to his concerns with the F&B budget and that he had questions that staff could 
not answer. Subsequently, he met with AEG and CTD staff to discuss the budget in detail.  
He reported that by touring the facility, he found discrepancies in repair costs that although 
budgeted for over $250K,  in reality are approximately $70K.  Upon reviewing the details of 
the budget, he found that it is management heavy. He stated that just because there is 
money, Levy does not need to spend it all. The initial proposed budget cuts that were sent to 
him from Ms. Mangioglu was not what he anticipated, and that he would not recommend 
them. He recommended cutting seven Levy positions, which Ms. Mangioglu said she would 
discuss with Levy and AEG and provide a response to Mr. Bidenost, however there was no 
further communication from her, until the board report was sent out. Vice President Bidenost 
stated that he is disappointed in Mr. Ovrom that this happened.  He told Mr. Tom Fields and 
Ms. Mangioglu, that he hoped they were not offended by any emails Mr. Bidenost sent, and 
that he knows Mr. Fields and Ms. Mangioglu get their marching orders from Mr. Ovrom. He 
stated that this was handled inappropriately and if he had received a response yesterday, 
this may have been a different outcome. Again Vice President Bidenost noted his 
disappointment in Mr. Ovrom and the process in which this was handled.  He stated that he 
is not a $300,000 employee, that he is a volunteer.   
 
President Vein asked Vice President Bidenost what the disconnect was between what was 
presented and his expectations. Vice President Bidenost proposed seven specific cuts and 
the report analyzes the impact of those cuts. 
 
Vice President Bidenost replied that the report was one sided. 
 
Mr. Padron stated that this is why the commission votes. 
 
President Vein responded that there are two dimensions: the direct numbers resulting from 
the cuts and the indirect impact. President Vein provided that the Levy/AEG/CTD staff 
analyzed the downstream of unintended consequences of the proposed reduction. 
 
Vice President Bidenost responded that the LACC food and beverage operation has no 
mortgage, pays no rent, or utilities, yet does not generate enough revenue. He continued 



Board of Los Angeles Convention and Tourism Development 
November 16, 2016 
Page 6 of 7 
 

  

saying he is in the food industry. While his business has different considerations, if his 
expenses were like Levy’s, he would be out of business. 
 
Mr. Ovrom stated that he stands by the staff report, that AEG is a performance based 
contract and CTD is pleased with AEG’s performance. 
 
President Vein suggested a vote be taken. 
 
Vice President Bidenost noted that there would be no consensus and requested the vote be 
held over. 
 
Ms. Mangioglu reminded the Commission that the budget is due to the Mayor’s office on 
November 18. 
 
Vice President Bidenost stated that the budget could be late, so they could work out a 
consensus. 
 
President Vein stated that he had no additional questions and that with no additional 
information, he would not change his mind. 
 
Mr. Padron asked if he missed something, if there was additional information. 
 
Ms. Mangioglu replied that all information had been provided and there is no additional 
analysis pending. 
 
Both Mr. Padron and Ms. Maloyan stated that they had no additional questions and needed 
no additional information to make a decision. 
 
Mr. Billy Chun from the Office of the Mayor stated that besides LAWA, LACC is the most 
traveled City asset in Los Angeles, with considerable international exposure. With the 
private management company on board, AEG operates it like a first class facility with a 
focus on the customer service aspect, which is a big pillar for the Mayor’s office, in terms of 
hosting events, drawing visitors and tourists to Los Angles, etc.  He also noted that AEG-
LACC has made great improvements and they were concerned that the proposed food and 
beverage reductions could  impact customer service.  He also stated that from their stand 
point, they don’t see a concern and support the staff recommended budget (with no 
reductions). 
 
DM Chan added that they were not present to affect the Commission’s decision, that it 
would be good if all Commissioners were on board; if not, they accept the results and the 
vote does not need to be unanimous.  
 
Deputy City Attorney Kimberly Miera noted that the Commission could vote on staff 
recommended budget, report number 16-013-1 or the budget with reductions to Levy 
budget, report number 16-013-2. 
 
President Vein noted that the Commission would vote on 16-013-1 and if it did not pass, 
they would then vote on 16-013-2. 
 



Board of Los Angeles Convention and Tourism Development 
November 16, 2016 
Page 7 of 7 
 

  

President Vein called for a motion to approved FY 2017-18 Budget – Board Report          
#16-013-1. 
 
Motion to approve: Commissioner Bernard 
 
Second: Commissioner Maloyan  
 
A roll call vote was taken. 
 
President Jon Vein – YES 
Vice President Ray Bidenost – NO 
Commissioner Jeremy Bernard – YES 
Commissioner Stella Maloyan – YES 
Commissioner Otto Padron - YES 
 
 

NOTE – THERE IS NO RECORDING OF THIS MEETING 
   
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 10:25 a.m. 



1st & 3rd Wednesdays at 9:00 A.M.

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1      2      3      4      5      6      7      1       
8      9      10    11    12    13    14     2      3      4      5      6      7      8       

15    16    17    18    19    20    21    9      10    11    12    13    14    15     
22    23    24    25    26    27    28    16    17    18    19    20    21    22     
29 30 31 23    24    25    26    27    28    29     

30    31    

1      2      3      4      1      2      3      4      5       
5      6      7      8      9      10    11    6      7      8      9      10    11    12     

12    13    14    15    16    17    18    13    14    15    16    17    18    19     
19    20    21    22    23    24    25    20    21    22    23    24    25    26     
26    27    28        27    28    29    30    21    

                  

1      2      3      4       1      2       
5      6      7      8      9      10    11    3      4      5      6      7      8      9       

12    13    14    15    16    17    18    10    11    12    13    14    15    16     
19    20    21    22    23    24    25    17    18    19    20    21    22    23     
26    27    28    29    30    21     24    25    26    27    28    29    30     

1      1      2      3      4      5      6      7       
2      3      4      5      6      7      8                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      8      9      10    11    12    13    14     
9      10    11    12    13    14    15    15    16    17    18    19    20    21     

16    17    18    19    20    21    22    22    23    24    25    26    27    28     
23    24    25    26    27    28    29    29    30    31    
30    

1      2      3      4      5      6      1      2      3      4       
7      8      9      10    11    12    13    5      6      7      8      9      10    11     

14    15    16    17    18    19    20    12    13    14    15    16    17    18     
21    22    23    24    25    26    27    19    20    21    22    23    24    25     
28    29    30    31    26    27    28    29    30    

1      2      3       1      2       
4      5      6      7      8      9      10    3      4      5      6      7      8      9       

11    12    13    14    15    16    17    10    11    12    13    14    15    16     
18    19    20    21    22    23    24    17    18    19    20    21    22    23     
25    26    27    28    29    30    24    25    26    27    28    29    30     

31    

  Regular Scheduled Meeting   Holiday
  Special Meetings
  Canceled Meetings

OCTOBER

NOVEMBER

DECEMBER

APRIL

MAY

JUNE

BOARD OF LOS ANGELES CONVENTION & TOURISM DEVELOPMENT
2017 BOARD MEETING CALENDAR

MARCH SEPTEMBER

JANUARY JULY

FEBRUARY AUGUST

1/11/2017



1 

Keith Hilsgen 

Los Angeles Convention Center 

AEG Monthly Status Report 

November 2016 



2 

EMPLOYEE OF THE MONTH – NOVEMBER 2016 

 

Ashley Russo 

Director of Catering Sales 



3 

   DATE        EVENT               ATTENDANCE 

 

                Nov. 1 - 5   NAT’L Assoc. for Education of Young Children  8,837 

 
 

             Nov. 4 - 6   L.A. Christmas Cash & Carry    3,000 

 

 

             Nov. 18 - 27  L.A. Auto Show 2016    1,000,000 

 

 

             Nov. 28 – Dec. 10  LA County Department of Human Resources  2,400 
 
   

 

 

 

 

                                     TOTAL:          1,014,237 
 
 
*Citywide 

       

LACC NOVEMBER 2016 EVENTS 



4 

      Date                 Name     Location     Amount 
 

   Nov. 5      Transformers 5                South Garage     $30,070 

            

    
             

                TOTAL FILMING:   $30,070 
                     
                (November  2015 - $10,200)  

LACC NOVEMBER 2016 FILMING AND PHOTO EVENTS 



5 

OPERATING PROFIT: 
 

•  $3.3 million (before approved A & I and Capital Projects) 
 

•  $375K above budget and $771K below prior year 
  

 
REVENUES: 
 

•  $5.8 Million 
 

•  $273K above budget and $626K below prior year and  
 

LACC November 2016 FINANCIALS 



6 

EXPENSES: 
 

•  $2.48 million (before approved A & I and Capital Projects) 
 

•  $102K  below budget and $145K above prior year 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

• ALTERATION AND IMPROVEMENTS & CAPITAL PURCHASES: 
• $37K in A& I and $341K in Capital consisting of: 

• Painting project – Exterior stairwells 
• Portable Concession (Coffee) stand 

• Carpet replacement 400 level and South Hall G Registration 
 

LACC November 2016 FINANCIALS 



7 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

4% decrease in cost and consumption 
 compared to 2016 
 
 
 

 
 

November Sustainability - Electricity 



8 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
1 HCF = 748 gallons of water 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

November Sustainability - Water 



9 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
94% percent occupancy in 
November exhibit halls  
and Ballrooms 

 
 
 
 

 
 

November OCCUPANCY 



10 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
PricewaterhouseCoopers report on Convention Center occupancy states: 
 
It has been recognized industry-wide that the “practical” maximum exhibit hall occupancy rate is 
approximately 70 percent and the “efficient” range is considered to be approximately 50 to 60 percent. 
Occupancy levels less than 50 percent generally suggest the existence of marketable opportunities or 
open dates, while an occupancy rate above 60 percent increases the potential for lost business or “turn-
aways.” 

 
 
 
  



11 

$62.2 million in Economic Impact 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Economic Impact - November 



12 

$1.5 million in tax revenue generated 

 
$1.1 million in TOT and $447K in other city taxes 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 

City Tax Revenue- November 



CTD Board of Commissioners Meeting   
January 18, 2017 



 
Sales Update  
 
Darren K. Green 
Senior Vice President, Sales 



Citywide Convention Sales  YTD FY 16/17 Production 
 

 
Lead Production 

Leads 
Actual 

FY 16/17 Goal 220 
FY 16/17 YTD 102 
FY 15/16 STLY 111 

Booked Room Nights 
Produced 

RNs 
Actual 

FY 16/17 Goal 390,000 
FY 16/17 YTD 268,243 
FY 15/16 STLY 285,558 

Sales Pipeline- Future Years 
• YTD  16/17 110 Prospects, representing 2,137,500 room nights 
• STLY 15/16 154 Prospects, representing 2,042,479 room nights 
 
Dated January 5, 2017 



10 Bookings in December 2016 
155,647 Total Room Nights   

 

August 2017  
11,515 TRNs 

October 2017  
3,624 TRNs 

October 2018  
10,290 TRNs 

September 2020  
20,550 TRNs 

September 2021 & 2029   
41,968 TRNs 

August 2026, 2028 & 2030   
51,780 TRNs 

February 2027   
15,920 TRNs 



Dated January 11, 2017 

Citywide Convention Sales Booked Room Nights  
2014 to 2024 Calendar Year Arrival Date 

13 Events with 170,269 room nights booked during YTD FY 16/17 (July 1, 2016 – January 11, 2017)  



Sales Staff Update 

Welcome to the Team 

Larisa Faust 
Sales Director, Western Convention Sales 



Citywide Convention Tradeshows 
 

• IAEE Expo! Expo! 
 Anaheim December 6-8  
 
 
• PCMA Convening Leaders 
 Austin January 8-11 

 

 

 



meetL.A. App 
 

• Launched at PCMA Conference 
January 8-11 

• Free Download on iTunes and 
Google Play Store 

• Targeted for Definite and 
Potential Business Opportunities 

• Sales Tool for both LATCB Staff & 
Member Hotels/ Venues 



meetL.A. App 
 



meetL.A. App 
 



 
2016 Visitors to L.A.  
 
Wendy Kheel  
Vice President, Tourism Insights 

 



2016 Total Visitation 
Preliminary Estimate  

27.0 27.9 28.5 29.5 30.3 31.1 

13.4 13.5 13.7 14.7 15.3 16.2 
40.4 41.4 42.2 44.2 45.6 [VALUE] 

0.0

10.0

20.0

30.0

40.0

50.0

2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016

Total Overnight Visits Day Visits
Source: STR; Tourism Economics January 2017 

Millions 

• Visitation to L.A. in 2016 increased by 1.7 million visitors to 47.3 million, 3.8% YOY 
• Day visitors increased by 900,000 to 16.2 million, 5.7% YOY 

• Overnight visitors increased 800,000 to 31.1 million, 2.8% YOY 

• Hotel room night demand in L.A. County increased by 675,000 room nights to 29.2 million, 2.4% YOY 
• ADR increased by 8.6% to $171.95 compared to $158.35 in 2015 



2016 Domestic & International Visitors 

34.5 35.4 36.0 37.7 38.8 40.2 

5.9 6.0 6.2 6.5 6.8 7.1 40.4 41.4 42.2 44.2 45.6 47.3 

0.0

10.0

20.0

30.0

40.0

50.0

2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016

Domestic Visitors International Visitors

Source: Tourism Economics, January 2017 

Millions 

• Domestic visitation, including overnight and day visitors, increased by 1.4 million to 40.2 million, 3.8% YOY 
• International visitation increased by 300,000 to 7.1 million, 3.5% YOY 



Source: Tourism Economics, January 2017 

Overseas Markets 2016 2015 +/- Visitors % Change over 
2015 

China (excluding Hong Kong) 1,005,000 824,000 181,000 21.9% 
Australia 425,000 430,000 -5,000 -1.3% 
UK 362,000 354,000 8,000 2.3% 
Japan 340,000 315,000 25,000 8.1% 
South Korea 296,000 295,000 1,000 0.2% 
France 289,000 283,000 6,000 2.2% 
Germany 253,000 244,000 9,000 3.9% 
India 116,000 105,000 11,000 10.2% 
Brazil 101,000 127,000 -26,000 -20.6% 
Total Overseas 4,611,000 4,370,000 241,000 5.5% 
Mexico Total Visitors 1,757,000 1,737,000 20,000 1.1% 
Canada 708,000 728,000 -20,000 -2.8% 
Total International 7,075,000 6,836,000 239,000 3.5% 

2016 Top International Feeder Markets 

• The top five International markets for L.A., in rank order, are Mexico, China, Canada, Australia and the U.K. 

• The 181,000 increase from China comprised 75% of the total increase of 239,000 in International visitors. 



Looking ahead into 2017…… 
• Lapping room nights generated by the Porter Ranch gas leak  

 Approximately 333,800 room nights from January – May of 2016 

 Largest impact was in the San Fernando Valley 

 Hotel submarkets of Santa Clarita, Hollywood, Downtown L.A., and Westside L.A. also accommodated demand 

generated by the gas leak 

• New Hotel Supply: while room demand is expected to increase, new hotel supply may have a negative effect 

on occupancy rates. 2,242 new hotels rooms will open in the City of L.A. of which 1,726 are in Downtown L.A. 

City Hotel Name # of Rooms Anticipated 
Opening Scale 

Downtown L.A. InterContinental Los Angeles Downtown 900 Jun-17 Luxury 
Downtown L.A. Hotel Indigo 350 Mar-17 Upscale 
Downtown L.A. Freehand Hotel and Hostel 226 Mar-17 Independent 
Downtown L.A. NoMad Hotel 250 Nov-17 Independent 
Beverly Hills Waldorf Astoria Beverly Hills 170 Jun-17 Luxury 
Santa Monica Courtyard by Marriott Santa Monica 134 Jan-17 Upscale 
Santa Monica Hampton Inn & Suites Santa Monica 143 Apr-17 Upper Midscale 
Hollywood Hampton Inn & Suites Los Angeles Hollywood 112 May-17 Upper Midscale 
Hollywood Dream Hollywood 179 Feb-17 Independent 
Hollywood The Argyle Hotel (Kimpton) 225 Apr-17 Upper Upscale 
West Hollywood The James West Hollywood 286 Mar-17 Upscale 
West Hollywood Kimpton West Hollywood 105 Apr-17 Upper Upscale 
Glendale Hyatt Place Glendale 179 May-17 Upscale 



 

 THANK YOU 



 
 
 
 

 
MAYOR GARCETTI AND LOS ANGELES TOURISM & CONVENTION BOARD  

ANNOUNCE RECORD 47.3 MILLION VISITORS IN 2016 

 

L.A. Becomes First U.S. City Destination to Surpass 1 Million Chinese Visitors  
 

LOS ANGELES (Jan. 11, 2017) – Los Angeles Mayor Eric Garcetti and Los Angeles Tourism & Convention 
Board (L.A. Tourism) President & CEO Ernest Wooden Jr. today announced Los Angeles welcomed 47.3 
million visitors in 2016, surpassing mid-year forecasts and breaking visitation records for the sixth 
consecutive year. The new record is 1.7 million visitors higher than 2015’s total, an increase of 3.8% from 
the previous year. 
 
New tourism records were set for overall domestic and international visitation. Total domestic visitation 
reached 40.2 million, a 3.8% increase over 2015, and 7.1 million international visitors made Los Angeles their 
ultimate destination, a 3.5% increase over the previous year.  
 
In 2016, Los Angeles also became the first ever U.S. city destination to welcome more than 1 million visitors 
from China, the destination’s number two international market behind Mexico. China alone accounted for 
75% of the destination’s overall international growth, derived from the market’s year-over-year growth of 
nearly 22% – the seventh consecutive year of at least 20% visitation growth for China. L.A. Tourism will 
continue to invest in the market with plans to expand its footprint:  Chengdu will become L.A. Tourism’s 
fourth China office when it opens by the end of June 2017, joining Beijing, Shanghai and Guangzhou. 
 
India was L.A.’s second-fastest growing international market, an increase of 10.2%. L.A. Tourism established 
official representation in this market in 2016 as well as the Gulf/Middle East, an important connection point 
for visiting Indian travelers.   
 
"Tourism is booming in Los Angeles, and it's helping to drive our whole city's economy forward," said Mayor 
Garcetti. "My goal is to welcome 50 million tourists to our city by 2020, and new attractions like the Lucas 
Museum of Narrative Art will have even more people from around the world lining up to come to L.A." 
 
“Global desire for the Los Angeles experience is at an all-time high, a fact largely attributable to our city’s 
celebration of diversity and creativity, from which thriving culinary, cultural and lifestyle scenes have 
emerged,” said Ernest Wooden Jr., president & CEO of the Los Angeles Tourism & Convention Board. 
“Fantastic new hotels are opening their doors with frequency, chefs are exploring innovative creative 
territories, noteworthy cultural institutions are choosing to call L.A. home and people want to be a part of 
the L.A. lifestyle. We are thankful for all of these individuals and entities which make Los Angeles the place 
that record-setting numbers of people want to visit.” 
 
L.A. County’s average occupancy rate for 2016 reached 81.3%, surpassing 80% for the first time in County 
history. A record 29.2 million hotel room nights were sold countywide with ADR reaching a new high of 
$171.95, an increase of 8.6% over 2015. L.A. County is the only U.S. market to reach double-digit RevPar 
growth at nearly 11%.  
 
Tourism is among the largest and healthiest contributors to the Los Angeles economy, supporting an average 
of more than 500,000 jobs in the Leisure & Hospitality sector last year.  
 
For more information, visit the official visitor information website of Los Angeles at discoverLosAngeles.com, 
join the more than one million people who follow L.A. Tourism’s Facebook page 
at facebook.com/LosAngelesFan, or follow @discoverLA on Twitter, Instagram and Pinterest. 
 
 

http://discoverlosangeles.com/
http://facebook.com/LosAngelesFan


About Los Angeles Tourism & Convention Board 

Los Angeles Tourism & Convention Board is a private, non-profit business association whose primary mission 
is to market and promote Los Angeles as the premier site for leisure travel, meetings and conventions as the 
City’s official tourism marketing organization. 
 
One of the world’s most dynamic and diverse destinations, Los Angeles is comprised of more than 30 diverse 
neighborhoods and considered the cultural hub of the Pacific Rim. Home to near-perfect weather, 75 miles 
of jaw-dropping shoreline, more museums than any other U.S. city and an award-winning culinary scene, Los 
Angeles presents endless possibilities that keep its more than 47 million annual visitors entertained.  

 
### 

 
MEDIA CONTACTS: 
Jamie Foley 
Vice President, Global Communications 
Los Angeles Tourism & Convention Board 
Jfoley@LATourism.org 
 
Shant Apelian 
Manager, Corporate Communications 
Los Angeles Tourism & Convention Board 
sapelian@LATourism.org 

 

mailto:Jfoley@LATourism.org
mailto:sapelian@LATourism.org





























	01-18-17 CTD Agenda
	Binder1
	Item 3a. 11-16-16 CTD Regular Board Mtg Min DRAFT
	Item 3b. 2017 CTD Board Meeting Calendar
	Item 4b. AEG Monthly Update Oct - Nov
	Item 4c-ci. LATCB Monthly Update Oct - Nov
	Item 4c. Handout - LACTB Press Release - 47.3 million Visitors
	Item 5a. Handout - Expansion and Futurization documents


